From: Liu, Yi-Kai (Fed)

To: White, Ginger (Fed)

Subject: Re: ITL Science Day, October 13, 2016
Date: Monday, August 22, 2016 9:50:15 AM
Hi Ginger,

I'd like to submit the following poster to ITL Science Day:
Title: "Quantum one-time memories and program obfuscation"
Name(s) and Division numbers of presenter(s): Yi-Kai Liu, Division 771
Names and affiliations of others working on the project: None
Special needs or other constraints (e.g., a table or extra space for a demo): None

Thanks very much!

--Yi-Kai

From: itl-bounces@nist.gov <itl-bounces@nist.gov> on behalf of Sriram, Ram D. (Fed) <ram.sriram@pnist.gov>
Sent: Thursday, August 11, 2016 5:22 PM

To: ITL

Subject: ITL Science Day, October 13, 2016

Dear Colleagues:

This year, the ITL Science Day will be held all day on 2016-10-13 (October 13). We plan on having two prominent
keynote speakers, in addition to presentations from several of your ITL colleagues. Please mark your calendars , as
we would like as many ITL staff to participate as possible.

Poster sessions showcasing ongoing ITL work have been a highlight of the previous ITL Science Days. The
enthusiasm of presenters and the keen interest of the audience has set a festive tone for the event. Participating is a
great way to tell your colleagues in ITL about what you are doing, obtain input, and even identify new collaborators.

We will again have two poster sessions (morning and afternoon, each approximately two hours in length) with a
different set of posters each session. We hope you will consider contributing a poster to this event. It doesn't have to
be a lot of extra work. Perhaps you already have a poster that you produced for an external event, or one is coming
up that you need to produce one for.

You will need to register your poster so that we can assign spots. To do that, send an email to
Ginger. White@nist.gov<mailto:Ginger. White(@nist.gov> with the following information by August 22nd:

Title

Name(s) and Division numbers of presenter(s)

Names and affiliations of others working on the project

Special needs or other constraints (e.g., a table or extra space for a demo)

Thanks for your help in making ITL Science Day a Success!

Ram

Ram D. Sriram
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